CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 7:29 AM

To: 'Poche, Robert'

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Miernicki, Michael; Biggins, James
Subject: FW: RAI 145 teleconference attendees

The NRC attendees were:

David Jeng — Technical Reviewer
Michael Miernicki — Chapter PM
Joe Braverman — BNL (Contractor)
Xing Wei — BNL (Contractor)

Question 03.08.05-3, Part 4 of RAI 145 (eRAI 2197) was clarified in order for UniStar to develop their response
to this question. No changes needed to the question as written.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406

Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: Poche, Robert [mailto:Robert.Poche@constellation.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 11:33 AM

To: Arora, Surinder

Subject: RAI 145 teleconference attendees

Surinder,
The following individuals were in attendance for the RAI 145 teleconference:

UniStar

Robert Poche
Steven Strout
Olivier Mallet

AREVA
Todd Oswald

Bechtel

Dean Hollman
Greg Kasel
Navin Verma
Dennis Reid

Rizzo
Antonio Fernandez
Diego Rivera

Robert Poche

Regulatory Affairs Project Manager
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant Unit 3
(410) 470-5530 Constellation



(509) 528-5513 Cell
robert.poche@constellation.com
rpoche1@aol.com

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or
other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee. TIf you are not
the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this
e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1
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